
From: Peel, Jackson
To: FLHouseDems
Subject: CANCELLED: Black Legislators Hold Press Conference on Proposed Budget and Issues
Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 8:12:08 AM

Due to scheduling conflicts this press conference has been cancelled.
Sorry for the late notice.
 
 
 
MEDIA ADVISORY
April 3, 2023
 
CONTACT
Pamela Newton
Legislative Aide to Representative Bruce Antone
Pamela.Newton@myfloridahouse.gov
850-717-5041
 

*** Tuesday, April 4rd @ 8:30 a.m. ***
Black Legislators Hold Press Conference on Proposed Budget

and Issues
 
Tallahassee, FL – Black Legislators to hold a press conference on the proposed
budget and issues of importance to Black communities not being addressed so far
during this Legislative Session.
 
WHO: Representative Bruce Antone
Leader Fentrice Driskell (D- Tampa)
Representative Diane Hart (D- Tampa)
Representative Patricia Williams (D- Pompano)
Senator Bobby Powell (D- West Palm Beach)
Senator Geraldine Thompson (D- Orlando)
Senator Tracie Davis (D- Jacksonville)
Senator Rosaline Osgood (D- Tamarac)
 
 
WHAT: Media Availability
 
WHEN: Tuesday, April 4th @ 8:30 a.m.
 
WHERE: 4th Floor Rotunda
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